DFE-10556

From: McCormick. Andrew (DFE)
To: Richard Bullick

Subject: Re: RHI

Date: 17 December 2016 23:31:10

Covering sub to Arlene was dated 2 September and the reply issued is as drafted then. So
no evidence an email of 3 September affected the reply. Original email was 26 not 27
August but no matter.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: McCormick, Andrew (DFE)

Sent: Saturday, 17 December 2016 23:25
To: Richard Bullick

Subject: Re: RHI

Very possible

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Richard Bullick

Sent: Saturday, 17 December 2016 23:23
To: McCormick, Andrew (DFE)

Subject: Re: RHI

Ok ta
Isit possible that the email to af personal account never made it to the dept?
Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Dec 2016, at 23:18, McCormick, Andrew (DFE) <Andrew.McCormick@economy-
ni.gov.uk> wrote:

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: McCormick, Andrew (DFE) <Andrew.McCormick@economy-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2016 13:19

To: Gardner, Jeremy

Cc: John Robinson; DfE SpAd; Simon Hamilton; McCoy, Laura; Gaughran, Aine;
Gordon, David; Bullick, Richard

Subject: Fw: RHI

FM has now seen the attached.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: McCaughan, Bernard <Bernard.McCaughan@economy-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2016 12:16

To: McCormick, Andrew (DFE)

Cc: Coyne, Terence; McCann, Brendan

Subject: RHI

Received from DfE on 31/03/17
Annotated by RHI Inquiry
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DFE-10557

AF’s response to JO'H

From: james.ingram@detini.gov.uk [mailto:james.ingram@detini.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 September 2013 11:50

To: Hepper, Fiona

Cc: Dolaghan, Paul; Neth_Energy; Sterling, David; Thomson, David; Aiken, Glynis;
Stevenson, Valerie (DETI Private Office); DG_DETI Press Office; Cahoon, Gillian;
Ingram, James

Subject: CLOSING Invitation -- Ref. Number: INV/712/2013 : Request to meet to hear
what Okotech does and to ask for some advice on how to align energy efficiency with
the sustainability delivered by RHI

DEPARTMENT OF ENTERPRISE, TRADE AND INVESTMENT

CLOSING - Invitation

Reference: INV/712/2013
Raised By: Janette O'Hagan

Subject: Request to meet to hear what Okotech does and to ask for some
advice on how to align energy efficiency with the sustainability delivered by
RHI

Answer: Please see attached decline letter issued to Janette O'Hagan today .

Copied To For Information:
cc Energy; Cahoon Gillian (Miss); Ingram James (Mr)

<INV712-13 Letter to Janette O'Hagan.pdf>

Received from DfE on 31/03/17
Annotated by RHI Inquiry


mailto:james.ingram@detini.gov.uk



